

## additional material for Ottawa

---

**From:** "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">  
**To:** "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 02 Oct 2017 14:55:45 -0400  
**Attachments:** October 2.docx (27.77 kB); Fwd\_ Update.msg (41.98 kB); RE\_ Niagara AI investment.msg (36.86 kB); SCOA Mapping Simplified Placemat Sept 19\_final.docx (78.38 kB)

---

Here are the additional pieces of material you requested for your meetings with Andrew and the federal Clerk. We will print and add to your FMM binder. We haven't received the Amazon bid and proposed language wrt immigration yet. Once we do, I will forward along.

Thanks  
Boafoa

### **Agenda for Andrew**

<<...>>  
Supplementary material for Meeting with Andrew  
GreenOn

<<...>>  
Niagara AI  
<<...>>

### **Meeting with Michael Wernick**

List of Indigenous Issues  
<<...>>